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October 11, 2023

SUBJECT: Notification of Intent to Award

RE: Invitation to Bid (ITB): 240017 for Water Treatment Program Services for the Clark
County Water Reclamation District.

To Whom It May Concern:

This correspondence serves as official notice that the Clark County Water Reclamation District
(DISTRICT) has completed its review of all bids submitted in response to the above referenced ITB.
Please be advised that after careful examination and review of all bids, San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.
has complied with all the requirements of the ITB and submitted the lowest, responsive and responsible
bid. Therefore, they are being recommended for the contract award for Water Treatment Program
Services. The award will be final after the receipt of all required documents.

BID SUMMARY
Bids Received Total Bid Amount
1. San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc. $330,893.00
2. CCI Chemical Inc. $494,340.00
3. *Veolia WTS USA Incomplete

*Bid has been deemed Non-Responsive and has been Rejected by the District.

We appreciate your interest in wanting to do business with the DISTRICT and encourage your continued
interest in all future procurements. Should you need additional information, please contact me at 702-668-
8094.

Sincerely,

eﬁoujfa.r jz:ore

Douglas Moore
Sr. Purchasing Analyst

CC: Thomas Maino
Dan Fischer
Jeff Mills
Todd Mitchell
ITB 240017 Solicitation File
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